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No. GBCPWDOSAAI & - Dated 5 1 4{ AOND
Ajay Kumar N.P. To '
President
Mob.: 09891904580 Shri Vinit Kumar Jayaswal,
Director General
Ravi Kumar Bhatnagar C.P.W.D
Gen. Secretary L :
Mob. : 09313171008 Nirman Bhavan, New Delhi.
09999083637

Sub: Preventive measures for Covid-19 pandemic, declaration of

Tara Singh Banga Covid-19 Nodal officer reg.

Vice President R
Mob. : 09968070488 Sir,
;?;:‘;eer ?;”9:‘ As you are aware that the Covid-19 pandemic is spreading
I ¥ a
Ry throughout the country and Delhi PWD is a nodal agency and the

Mob. : 09811724008 _ . _ ; ) _
staff is deployed for providing Engineering need services i.e

Florence Edward Femandes |  Civil/Electric/Mechanical/ water Supply services to the Government
Vice President and state Government authorities for making preventive measures,
Mob. 109611625045 Hospitality and Health Services as silent warriors. Unfortunately, our
Depak Jal staff members are being infected in large numbers and even in some
Joint Secretary cases their family members and staff also been infected, and also
Mob.: 09818561467 there are many cases reported recently and many deaths also been
occurred in PWD Delhi.

Devender Ahuja

‘,::;Et_:sg;;e;?ﬁ,saa ¥ In the case of covid-19 infection and when tested positive,
everyone tries to make distance with the infected officer/staff and

Satish Kumar Sharma the affected person feeling himself alone and helpless and in case

Joint Secretary when the family members are also been tested positive, the situation

Mol ;g 105 4143 become out of control. Due to this, the staffs are feeling unsafe and a

Divesh Kisinat kind of unrest is going on among the staff.

Treasurer

Mob. : 09582897001 Recently, it has come to know from Media that keeping in view
- of the pandemic situation and large number of police personnel
Aj’;fo‘;sr’arma found positive and several deaths, Delhi Police has taken preventive

measures and a Nodal officer has been declared for helping the staff

Mob. : 09868717143
and providing proper medical attendance in case of Covid-19 positive

Harjeet Vashisth and helping in admission in the hospital if needed, resulting the
::ﬂaodt;e_sé‘;g;‘zsg‘;”ztg?:e morale of the Delhi Police has got a boost and they are doing their
- duties without fear, but no such measures has been adopted by our

department so far.

Contd.



77 Ay <. Fifba wiv waiReE (@fa i)
(IRA ARBR §RT J=4dT YT)

GROUP 'B' CPWD OFFICE STAFF ASSOCIATION (ALL INDIA)
(RECOGNISED BY GOVT. OF INDIA)

Central Office : 'A' Wing, Ground Floor, |.P. Bhawan, (Y-Shape Building), Ring Road Facing, New Delhi-110002
Website: www.gbcpwdosaai.in  E-mail: groupbcpwd@gmail.com

No. GBCPWDOSAAI/

Dated

Ajay Kumar N.P.
President
Mob.: 09891904580

Ravi Kumar Bhatnagar

Gen. Secretary

Mob. : 09313171008
09999083637

Tara Singh Banga
Vice President
Mob. : 09968070488

Yashveer Singh
Vice President
Mob. : 09811724008

Florence Edward Fernandes
Vice President
Mob. : 09811625045

Deepak Jain
Joint Secretary
Mob.: 09818561467

Devender Ahuja
Joint Secretary
Mob.: 09891175364

Satish Kumar Sharma
Joint Secretary
Mob.: 98105 41243

Dinesh Kumar
Treasurer
Mob. : 09582897001

Rajeev Sharma
Auditor
Mob. : 09868717143

Harjeet Vashisth
Ladies representative
Mob. : 09911982511

-

Keeping in view of the above unavoidable circumstances and
to provide uninterrupted support to the nation by the Department,
we request your good self to nominate a Nodal officer for CPWD
officers/staff irrespective to cadre or post in CPWD/ Delhi PWD,
Similarly nodal officers at metropolitan/popular stations where the
department is providing such services, a separate Nodal officer be
declared to provide help to staff of CPWD so that the staff can
perform their duties without fear and betterment of department and

nation.
An early action is highly solicited.

Thanking you and with warm regards,

Yours faithfully,

Ravi 2umaj Bhatnagaral "

General Secretary



